
 

TO:            Massachusetts Historical Commission Members  
FROM:  Brona Simon, Executive Director 
DATE:  November 3, 2023 
RE:   November 8, 2023 Commission Meeting DRAFT Agenda  
 
The Massachusetts Historical Commission will meet on Wednesday, November 8, 2023, at 1:00 p.m. 
in a remote meeting hosted on Zoom. The agenda will be as follows: 
 
1:00 Meeting Minutes  (vote required) 

a. September 13, 2023 Minutes 
           
1:05  Preservation Planning Division   

1. Local Historic District Preliminary Study Reports, (vote required), Jenn Doherty, Local 
Government Programs Coordinator 

a. Boston (Dorchester) – Industrial School for Girls 
b. Boston (Government Center) – Boston City Hall  
c. Needham – Jonathan Kingsbury House Local Historic District 
d. Plymouth – Plymouth Historic District Expansion 

 
2. Preview of December 13, 2023 National Register Nominations, Ben Haley, National 

Register Director 
 

2:05  Executive Director’s Report, Brona Simon, Executive Director 
 
2:15  New Business 
 
2:20  Adjourn 
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